Libutti, Mark

R o M
From: Paul Tierney S
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:27 PM
To: Libutti, Mark
Subject: [Externalf:Re: Pres office

CAUTION: This email was generated from outside of CCRI. Please do not click on links or attachments unless you have
verified legitimacy of this email.

Gk
Sent from my {Phone

> On Feb 26, 2020, at 8:13 AM, Libutti, Mark <malibutti@ccri.edu> wrote:

>

> Still petting specifics but it came from the Window Shoppe. You will have to field measure the size. | am told that when
you come in from the secretary door and look straight ahead towards the maintenance garage there is a big round spot
of paint on the shade!!

>

> Mark

> From: Libuttl, Mark

> Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 7:44 AM
> To: Paul Tierney

> Subject: Pres office

-

> Pau,

>

> Be advised that your painters got paint on the floor but most importantly paint on a shade that won't come off, { will
get the specs and you will have to replace It.

-

> Thanks

>

> Mark

>

> Sent from my iPhone




Libutti, Marlk

R R E
From: Libutti, Mark
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 7:22 AM
To: Paul Tierney
Subject: Pres office
Paul,

Can you be onsite today at 8:30am in the Pres office? We are moving furniture for your work Tuesday starting at 9pm.
Thanks

Mark

Sent from my iPhone




Libutti, Mark

From: Libutti, Mark

Sent: Thursclay, February 13, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Paul Tierney
Ce: David Horton (S
Subject: President Office Color

Importance: High

Paul,

The Color chosen is Dune White # 968 for ail of the interior walls In the President’s Office. There should be no maroon
paint left in her office.

Thanks

Mark




Libutti, Mark

o N
From: Paul Tierney <y >
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 2:17 PM
To: David Horton; Libutti, Mark
Subject: [External]:RE: Presidents Office

v ets

CAUTION: This emall was
legltimacy of this einall,

Ok, thanks David

From: David Horton <
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Libutti, Mark <malibutti@ccri.edu>; Paul Tlerney 4 NENEEEEEENE -

Subject: Re: Presidents Offlce

Paul,
To follow up on the whiteboard paint. In lieu of using the white board palnt and having to finish the specified

wall to a true level 5 finish the school would like to paint the remaining walls In the room with the color that is
to be selected by the President.
Thank you,

David Horton, RA
AHARONIAN B ASSOCIATES INC, - ARCHITECTS

310 George Washington Highway - Suita 100
Smithfleld, Rhode |sland 02917
T401-232-5010

F.401-232-5080

Www, arch-eng.com

From: Libutti, Mark <malibutti@cecri.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 9:24 AM
To: Paul Tierney () <SS >

Cc: David Horton <SR
Subject: Presidents Office

Paul,

Change In plans for the whiteboard paint on wall, This spéciﬂc paint is being eliminated and is NOT Required. This wallis
to be painted the same color as the other new walls,

Can you get me interior color samples of light and neutral colors for the President to pick for painting all of
the walls. Required this week!!

Thanks

Mark




Libutti, Mark

From: ' David Horton < >
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Libutti, Mark

Subject: [Externall:Re: Prasident’s Office

[ thought the scope Included moving the receptacles and data ports out to the face of wall. There may be
remounting of a screen as well,

David Horton, RA
AHARONIAN & ASSOCIATES INC, - ARCHITECTS

310 Gearge Washington Highway - Suite 100
Smithfleld, Rhode fsland 02017

T 401.232.5010

F 401-232-5080

woww.arch-eng.com

From: Libutti, Mark <malibutti@ccri.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:40 AM

To: David Horton <SS >
Subject: FW: President’s Office

s

H‘om: Correla, ﬁé}aﬁel
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 11:37 AM
To: Libuttl, Mark

Cc: Christman, Pamela; David Horton (S
Subject: RE: President’s Office

This is just to put up a sound proofing wall with whitboard paint on it. It will be placed 1” away from the existing wall.
What | don’t see Is how are we golng to be able to access these once the wall goes up, Are there going to be hole or
access panels in there for us?

Manny
From: Libutti, Mark <malibutti@ccri.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Correia, Manuel <correia@ccri.edu>

Cc: Christman, Pamela <pjchristman@ccri.edu>; David Horton (N | <. -
Subject: RE: President’s Office
No furniture [s part of this work.

Any electrical should be assessible correct David?




Libutti, Mark

——
From: David Horton <4 -

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Paui Tierney Gl

Ce: Libutti, Mark; Jason Pannone (iR
Subject: [External]:Re: President's Office

Paul,
I wanted to confirm that all electrical and data will be pulled forward to the face of the new wall as part of this
project. Please confirm when you have a chance.

Thank you,

David Horton, RA
AHARONIAN B ASSOCIATES INC, - ARCHITELTS

310 George Washington Highway - Sulte 160
Smithfleld, Ahode istand 02917

T 401-232.5010

F 401-232-5080

www.areh-eng.com

From: Libuttl, Mark <malibutti@ccri.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:18 AM

To: Paul Tierney () < BN |1 501 Pannone (.
<N

Cc: David Horton <R ; Coricia, Manuel <correla@ccrl.edu>

Subject: President’s Office

Paud,

As discussed and confirmed on the Phone, Bentley Is to mobliize on February 18", third shift and complete all work in
the President’s Office from 2/18 thru 2/24/2020 third shift. Inclusive of painting the entire ceiling.

Supply the required manpower to get this completed within the week time frame. On 2/24/2020 third shift, fully clean
the space for the President to move back in on the morning of 2/25/2020.

Thanks

Mark




Libutti, Mark

SRR, R PR L]
From:; Libutti, Mark
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 11:32 AM
To: Paul Tierney; Jason Pannone
Ce: David Horton
Subject: RE; President’s Office

Paul,
You may need an electrictan to bring forward or extend the electrical {0 the face of the new wall,

Mark

From: Libutt), Mark
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Paul Tierney (i ; )50 Pannone G,

Cc: David Horton (UEEEG_—_—EEEE:; Coriaia, Manuel
Subject: President’s Office

Importance: High
Pauj,

As discussed and confirmed on the Phone, Bentley Is to mobilize on February 18", third shift and complete all work in
the President’s Office from 2/18 thru 2/24/2020 third shift. Inclusive of painting the entire celling.

Supply the required manpower to get this completed within the week time frame. On 2/24/2020 third shift, fully clean
the space for the President to move back in on the morning of 2/25/2020.

Thanks

Mark






